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21 August 2019 
 
Dear Mr Power 
 
In relation to your Official Information Act request:  
 
 
All correspondence received by the Office of the Chancellor and/or Vice Chancellors from 
Chinese embassy and/consular officials, or their representatives, within the last 45 days 
which address the protests in Hong Kong and related university events, as well as memos 
and other written records of any verbal or other representations on the matter 
 
 
No correspondence of this nature has been received. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Alison Sykora 
Head of Communications  
Auckland University of Technology 
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